
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 8/12/2025 at 3:30 PM 
19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL 61259 – Forest Preserve Office 

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $284,125.63 pg 18 
DF&CI Fund @ $4,243.14 pg 37

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from July 8, 2025* pg 2

III. Claims for Fiscal Year 2025 & 2026:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $101,899.03 pg 5
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $55.50 pg 36
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $204,794.09 pg 38

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $595,117.39 

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations Fiscal Years 2025 & 2026* pg 40

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution for FY 25 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund – Bike Path Grant 
Project* pg 44
Consider a resolution for FY 26 Niabi Zoo Fund additional appropriations – Niabi Zoo cathouse & eagle project* pg 45

VI. Ordinances:

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Consider the purchase of a Ventrac KN 4520N & accessories in the amount of $54,399.60* pg 46
Consider dedication agreement between the Illinois Nature Preserve Commission and District for the Indian Bluff Hill 
Prairie & Buffer Area* pg 47
Other business as needed

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: District
Budget Performance Report FY 25/FY 26* pg 61
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 91
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 103
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 106

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 86
Todd Collins pg 101 & Jay Verstraete – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 104
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 114

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or 
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for 
the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning 
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of 
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Illiniwek Forest Preserve 
Picnic Shelter, 836 State Ave, Hampton, IL 61256 Tuesday, September 9th, 2025 at 3:30 PM. 

001



July 8, 2025 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 08, 2025 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members –L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, C. Layer. 
 
ABSENT: R. Simmer, K. Swanson. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; April 
Palmer, Auditor. 
 
Dr. Moreno called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to order 
at 3:32 PM on Tuesday, July 8, 2025, in the club house of the Indian Bluff Golf Course in 
Milan, Illinois. 
 
E. Sowards, D. Mielke, C. Layer, L. Moreno, J. Woods. 
TOTAL PRESENT 5 
R. Simmer, K. Swanson. 
TOTAL ABSENT 2 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion approving the June Committee meeting minutes. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the June Committee meeting minutes. Mr.  seconded 
the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $782,014.74. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $789,017.42. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Ms. Sowards seconded 
the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the General Fund transfer 
of appropriations to Niabi Zoo Fund, additional appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund, and semi-
annual review of closed session minutes. 
 

002



July 8, 2025 Page 2 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the resolutions regarding the General Fund transfer of 
appropriations to Niabi Zoo Fund, additional appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund, and semi-
annual review of closed session minutes. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public comment. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the proposal for engineering services from IMEG for 
the repairs of the Great River Trail not to exceed $13,800.00. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the proposal for engineering services from IMEG for 
the repairs of the Great River Trail not to exceed $13,800.00. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the proposal for engineering and administration 
services from IMEG for the electric vehicle charging grant. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the proposal for engineering and administration 
services from IMEG for the electric vehicle charging grant. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Mielke asked if there was an estimate for completion of the project, and is there a plan for 
getting word out to the public. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that since the opportunity for getting on the schedule for construction this 
year. It’s likely to be end of next year before it’s completed. Perhaps even a couple years since 
there are several locations that would receive the charging units. Announcement will be 
delivered in the standard way of the District, which is socials and press releases. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the 2025 District Park Plan. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the 2025 District Park Plan. Mr. Layer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the plan had had an update, and things that had been accomplished 
have been removed. Staff took into account the surveys that had gone out to the public 
several months ago, which is great for grant applications. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno asked if there were any questions from the Committee on the routine reports. 
 
There were no questions. 

003



July 8, 2025 Page 3 

 
Ms. Palmer reminded the Committee that the District had reached the end of its fiscal year. 
There will be sixty days allotted to back date revenue and expenses that occurred in the 24-25 
fiscal year. Outside Auditors will be starting their field work in September. 
 
Dr. Moreno reminded the Committee that in August the Committee will be meeting at Loud 
Thunder Forest Preserve, then called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the 
Director and Department Heads as presented. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department 
Heads as presented. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Moreno called the meeting adjourned at 3:58 PM. 
 
Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

004



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
43

77
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
SU

25
-1

03
pa

pe
r f

or
 p

rin
tin

g 
& 

co
py

 p
ap

er
 fo

r o
ffi

ce
Op

en
07

/1
1/

20
25

07
/1

1/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

3.
81

10
80

24
 - 

 S
TO

RE
Y 

KE
NW

OR
TH

Y 
CO

PI
NV

12
68

63
6

ca
le

nd
ar

s,
 la

be
ls,

 a
nd

 
er

as
er

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
53

.4
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

7.
29

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

65
45

84
5

Am
az

on
;c

ab
le

;7
/1

/2
5;

c
ar

d 
#

 0
77

1 
35

65
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

10
5.

90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
05

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

69
26

75
M

en
ar

ds
;A

nt
en

na
;7

/7
/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

77
1 

35
65

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
14

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
4.

97
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

31
19

36
69

Ad
ob

e;
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
6/

1
7/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

31
2 

14
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

7.
27

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
06

16
20

25
CC

Co
ns

ta
nt

Co
nt

ac
t;e

m
ai

l 
se

rv
ice

;6
/1

6/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

12
 1

42
5

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

22
Da

ta
Te

na
nt

;M
on

th
y 

Fe
e;

6/
30

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
12

 1
42

5

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
36

8.
75

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V3
13

49
97

95
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly 
fe

e;
7/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

12
 1

42
5

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
16

.9
9

10
80

80
 - 

 S
IK

IC
H 

CP
A 

LL
C

10
37

57
au

di
t s

er
vic

es
 fo

r F
Y2

5
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

8,
26

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$9
,1

67
.0

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 _

CA
M

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

25
-0

6
Po

st
ag

e
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

6.
72

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X7

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

47
.0

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
3.

79
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
0C

AE
7B

17
-0

01
3

Co
lu

m
n 

So
ftw

ar
e;

pu
bl

ica
tio

n;
6/

19
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

03
12

 
14

25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

09
6.

13

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,0
96

.1
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

43
77

 - 
 _

CA
M

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
PU

RC
HA

SI
NG

PR
25

-1
04

pa
ck

et
 p

rin
tin

g
Op

en
07

/1
1/

20
25

07
/1

1/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

11
.1

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

1.
16

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

005

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

66
1

Re
ta

in
er

: 2
02

5-
20

26
 

Se
rv

ice
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
m

on
th

 1
 o

f 1
2

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
6,

68
5.

41

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
,6

85
.4

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

68
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

02
5-

51
77

73
tim

e 
an

d 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
sy

st
em

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
3,

15
0.

00

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

02
5-

51
85

04
tim

e 
an

d 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
sy

st
em

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
35

0.
00

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

02
5-

51
35

38
Ti

m
e 

& 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

70
0.

00

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

02
5-

52
07

88
tim

e 
an

d 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
sy

st
em

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
35

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$4
,5

50
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$2
1,

74
1.

66
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

60
05

75
fa

rm
&f

le
et

;c
lo

th
in

g;
6/

2
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 *

**
* 

03
11

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

2.
51

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

35
6

t-s
hi

rts
 fo

r s
ea

so
na

ls 
at

 
Ill

in
iw

ek
 a

nd
 L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
63

2.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
35

.0
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
95

53
4

M
isc

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

11
7.

80

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
83

05
cle

an
er

s
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

75
9.

39
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
94

50
0

flo
or

 fa
n 

re
tu

rn
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

(7
9.

99
)

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

94
49

6
cle

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

16
2.

38
10

08
85

 - 
 D

OO
RS

 IN
C

36
34

08
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
30

0.
00

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
96

74
w

ax
 li

ne
r

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
10

2.
00

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
83

05
A

ca
n 

lin
er

s
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

52
5.

60
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
16

40
20

8
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
98

6.
01

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

16
40

20
7

un
le

ad
ed

 g
as

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
1,

30
5.

43
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

9
$4

,1
78

.6
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

80
70

 - 
 P

&K
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

IN
C

59
57

21
2

ey
eb

ol
t

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5.

77
10

80
70

 - 
 P

&K
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

IN
C

59
50

31
3

ch
ut

es
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

26
1.

08
10

80
70

 - 
 P

&K
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

IN
C

59
50

79
1

bl
ad

es
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

92
.6

1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

006

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
59

57
21

5
co

ol
-g

ar
d,

 v
-b

el
t

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
17

0.
57

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
33

97
/1

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

59
.8

6
10

80
92

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
85

33
99

/1
ca

bl
e 

tie
s

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
18

.4
9

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

18
15

6/
2

sh
ut

te
r s

cr
ew

s
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

3.
00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
21

3
po

th
ol

e 
pa

tc
h

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
14

0.
24

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
59

68
77

4
ga

ug
e

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
8.

30
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

9
$7

59
.9

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

94
50

2
w

al
l f

an
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

79
.9

9
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
94

77
1

w
al

l f
an

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

4.
94

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
84

.9
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

47
51

W
al

m
ar

t;i
ce

 
cr

ea
m

;6
/2

7/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

08
92

 6
14

1

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

6.
84

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
65

34
45

W
al

m
ar

t;i
ce

 
cr

ea
m

;7
/1

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
08

92
 6

14
1

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
77

.9
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

01
20

25
HC

I
Ho

m
e 

Ci
ty

 
Ic

e;
Ic

e;
7/

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
08

92
 6

14
1

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
52

2.
23

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$7

17
.0

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

74
83

3
St

ra
da

;D
or

ra
nc

e 
In

te
rn

et
;7

/1
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
08

92
 6

14
1

Op
en

07
/0

4/
20

25
07

/0
4/

20
25

07
/0

4/
20

25
95

.9
9

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X7

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

42
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
37

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

91
88

71
8a

17
94

0-
67

02
6;

 6
/1

6/
25

 
- 6

/3
0/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

58
.3

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

88
80

8a
18

15
0-

67
01

7;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
36

.5
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
17

1a
23

40
0-

67
01

3;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.5
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
26

8a
23

61
0-

67
01

4;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
81

.8
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
52

3a
24

24
0-

67
01

4;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

.2
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

007

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

94
18

7a
30

78
1-

02
00

9;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
30

3.
95

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
92

06
73

4a
65

28
1-

37
00

4;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
30

1.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
92

07
76

0a
68

58
0-

96
00

8;
 6

/1
6/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
35

0.
64

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

88
71

8b
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
66

.7
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

88
80

8b
18

15
0-

67
01

7;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
41

.8
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
17

1b
23

40
0-

67
01

3;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
15

.4
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
26

8b
23

61
0-

67
01

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
93

.5
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

91
52

3b
24

24
0-

67
01

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
16

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

94
18

7b
30

78
1-

02
00

9;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
34

7.
38

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
92

06
73

4b
65

28
1-

37
00

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
34

4.
93

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
92

07
76

0b
68

58
0-

96
00

8;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
16

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
40

0.
74

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

10
00

00
 

06
25

ac
ct

 #
 1

70
11

00
00

0;
 

6/
1/

25
 - 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
48

.3
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
93

77
55

0
32

82
0-

67
01

5;
 6

/1
9/

25
 

- 7
/2

1/
25

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
7.

37

10
03

78
 - 

 C
IT

Y 
OF

 E
AS

T 
M

OL
IN

E
45

-0
17

6-
00

 
06

25
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 u

til
ity

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
21

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
19

$2
,5

66
.1

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
71

61
in

st
al

le
d 

dr
in

kin
g/

do
g 

fo
un

ta
in

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
2,

20
7.

50

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
70

46
fu

rn
ac

e 
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

18
7.

50
10

79
91

 - 
 K

UN
ES

 F
OR

D 
OF

 E
AS

T 
M

OL
IN

E
70

74
5

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
71

.3
4

10
79

20
 - 

 P
OI

NT
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

IN
C

89
97

re
pr

og
ra

m
 b

at
hr

oo
m

 
tim

er
s

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

4.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$2

,6
10

.3
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

18
15

40
Ha

nd
ica

p 
To

ile
t R

en
ta

l
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

58
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

80
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

81
08

 - 
 M

IL
LE

NN
IU

M
 W

AS
TE

/W
AS

TE
 

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
S 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
 IN

C
37

91
01

6T
08

1
Ill

in
iw

ek
 J

ul
y 

20
25

 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
72

6.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
26

.4
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

52
$1

3,
19

6.
34

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
24

 - 
 S

TO
RE

Y 
KE

NW
OR

TH
Y 

CO
PI

NV
12

68
63

6
ca

le
nd

ar
s,

 la
be

ls,
 a

nd
 

er
as

er
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

35
.5

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

5.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

18
86

28
Ca

bl
e 

tie
s

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
12

.9
9

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

14
60

18
27

1
LP

 g
as

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
55

6.
90

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

51
00

32
80

w
el

di
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

52
.8

5
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

23
94

49
Hu

d-
so

n;
Fi

re
w

oo
d 

w
ra

p;
7/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
25

6.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
80

29
84

Am
az

on
;d

isi
nf

ec
ta

nt
;6

/
24

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
03

20
 

10
37

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

0.
36

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$9
79

.1
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

10
44

79
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--L
OU

D 
TH

UN
DE

R
68

03
1

w
or

m
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
Op

en
07

/2
4/

20
25

07
/2

4/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

12
0.

00
10

76
86

 - 
M

AR
GA

RE
T 

PA
NK

EY
 D

BA
 C

AR
BO

N 
CL

IF
F 

BA
IT

 A
ND

 T
AC

KL
E 

IN
C

69
00

7
w

or
m

s
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

90
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

10
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
40

53
 - 

 Z
IM

M
ER

 &
 F

RA
NC

ES
CO

N
01

76
00

4-
IN

Va
lve

 K
ey

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
22

6.
35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

53
-1

18
06

5
O'

Re
illy

 A
ut

o;
Lig

ht
 

bu
lb

s;
6/

26
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
51

77
 4

81
7

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
8.

48

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
16

49
9 

6/
18

/2
5

Te
d'

s 
Bo

at
ar

am
a;

bo
at

 
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s;

6/
18

/2
5;

ca
rd

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
72

.0
0

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
90

30
72

pa
rk

 b
ra

ke
 a

ss
y

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
49

0.
03

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
90

03
41

oi
l

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
82

.5
6

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

95
28

6
va

rio
us

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

42
7.

43

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
12

41
To

w
er

 
Co

m
pa

ny
;v

ac
uu

m
 

pa
rts

;7
/7

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
37

9.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
YA

25
07

10
29

2-
R

Pl
um

bi
ng

Su
pp

lyC
o;

hy
dr

an
t p

ar
ts

;7
/1

0/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
32

0 
10

37

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
19

7.
52

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

95
5

GT
M

 
M

an
uf

ac
to

rin
g;

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s;
7/

9/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
38

1.
50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
75

20
23

3
Am

az
on

;re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s;
6/

23
/2

5;
ca

rd
 

#
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
39

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SO

10
25

84
57

00
00

7
Jo

hn
so

n 
Ou

td
oo

rs
;tr

ol
lin

g 
m

ot
or

 
pa

rts
;6

/2
5/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
41

1.
20

10
32

65
 - 

 R
EX

CO
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
P5

12
66

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

14
8.

07
10

33
59

 - 
 R

IV
ER

ST
ON

E 
GR

OU
P 

IN
C

14
09

17
6

up
m

ix
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

27
7.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

13
$3

,1
41

.6
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
39

86
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;h
ig

h 
flo

w
 

pu
m

p;
6/

17
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
18

2.
97

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
93

26
61

5
Am

az
on

;ra
pi

d 
ra

di
os

;7
/8

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
39

9.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
34

21
86

2a
Am

az
on

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
;6

/1
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
53

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
34

21
86

2b
Am

az
on

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
;6

/2
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

1.
16

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$7
96

.8
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
69

 - 
JO

HN
 W

 H
UR

T
99

49
68

tro
llin

g 
m

ot
or

 re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/0

4/
20

25
07

/0
4/

20
25

07
/0

4/
20

25
30

0.
00

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

25
84

2
qu

ar
te

rly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

7.
52

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

23
6

W
ul

f S
ep

tic
;ta

nk
 

pu
m

pi
ng

;7
/1

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
4,

37
0.

00

10
80

69
 - 

JO
HN

 W
 H

UR
T

99
49

70
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

15
0.

00
10

80
69

 - 
JO

HN
 W

 H
UR

T
99

49
69

tro
llin

g 
m

ot
or

 re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
30

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$5
,2

37
.5

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X7
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
20

4.
08

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
46

64
91

66
89

22
5

97
St

ar
lin

k;
In

te
rn

et
;6

/2
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
51

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
19

.0
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

88
41

88
6a

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 6
/6

/2
5 

- 
6/

30
/2

5
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

28
5.

84

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

42
57

5a
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
20

.2
3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

43
47

3a
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

4.
85

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

44
78

2a
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
17

1.
79

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

44
92

5a
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

5.
02

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
03

3a
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
48

.5
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
16

4a
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

6.
05

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
24

3a
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
75

.9
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
41

2a
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
98

.7
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
53

6a
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

.5
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
06

2a
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
29

.1
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
18

4a
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
20

.0
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
97

4a
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
27

.1
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

47
00

4a
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
19

3.
19

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

48
39

0a
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
60

.0
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

48
49

8a
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

4.
14

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

49
24

0a
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
26

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

51
43

8a
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

6.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

53
44

1a
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
12

4.
28

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

57
09

9a
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
12

9.
49

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

57
80

1a
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
20

.0
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

61
57

0a
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

8.
88

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

61
88

3a
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 6

/6
/2

5 
- 

6/
30

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

1.
86

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

41
88

6b
00

88
1-

31
04

1;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

95
.2

8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

42
57

5b
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

6.
74

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

43
47

3b
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

44
.9

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

44
78

2b
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

57
.2

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

44
92

5b
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

35
.0

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
03

3b
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

16
.1

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
16

4b
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

35
.3

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
24

3b
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

25
.3

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
41

2b
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

32
.9

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

45
53

6b
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

8.
53

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
06

2b
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

9.
72

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
18

4b
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

6.
69

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

46
97

4b
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

9.
04

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

47
00

4b
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

64
.4

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

48
39

0b
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

20
.0

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

48
49

8b
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

34
.7

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

49
24

0b
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

8.
95

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

51
43

8b
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

55
.6

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

53
44

1b
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

41
.4

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

57
09

9b
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

43
.1

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

57
80

1b
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

6.
69

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

61
57

0b
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

36
.3

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
88

61
88

3b
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
8/

25
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

43
.9

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
91

00
01

8
37

06
0-

74
01

4;
 6

/1
2/

25
 

- 7
/1

4/
25

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
47

$2
,9

69
.6

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
80

69
 - 

JO
HN

 W
 H

UR
T

99
49

67
tro

llin
g 

m
ot

or
 re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
07

/2
4/

20
25

07
/2

4/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

25
0.

00

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

01
27

48
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
 to

 
re

st
ro

om
s

Op
en

07
/2

4/
20

25
07

/2
4/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
4,

37
0.

00

10
32

65
 - 

 R
EX

CO
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
W

14
88

7
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
07

/2
4/

20
25

07
/2

4/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

15
,1

04
.6

2
10

80
96

 - 
 H

ER
IT

AG
E 

TR
AC

TO
R 

LL
C

12
60

77
73

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
77

7.
31

10
80

96
 - 

 H
ER

IT
AG

E 
TR

AC
TO

R 
LL

C
12

64
67

77
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
07

/2
5/

20
25

07
/2

5/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

1,
08

0.
13

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
23

45
0

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
13

1.
39

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
23

31
3

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
24

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$2

1,
73

8.
20

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
72

5
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

37
.4

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
7.

45

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 3

3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
11

49
44

62
95

Se
cu

rit
y 

Al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
7/

17
/2

5 
- 8

/1
6/

25
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

75
.6

3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
5.

63
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

61
63

 - 
 R

AY
NO

R 
DO

OR
 C

O 
IN

C 
OF

 T
HE

 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
14

70
34

su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r d

oo
r r

ep
ai

r 
at

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ui

ld
ig

n
Op

en
07

/2
4/

20
25

07
/2

4/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

3,
54

3.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,5

43
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

89
$3

9,
48

3.
65

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

86
88

An
ifr

ee
ze

 a
nd

 fu
el

 
st

ab
iliz

er
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

27
.9

5

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
94

7
Ga

so
lin

e
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

1,
86

9.
00

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
94

2
Di

es
el

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
62

3.
91

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
94

3
Ga

so
lin

e
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

1,
57

0.
34

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

45
44

58
14

W
el

di
ng

 g
as

 c
yli

nd
er

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

3.
61

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

49
28

59
08

w
el

di
ng

 g
as

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
44

.7
0

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

46
49

39
95

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 

AC
ET

YL
EN

E
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

43
.7

7

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
70

84
9

Ch
lo

ro
th

al
an

il 
DF

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
2,

48
7.

50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
89

27
46

4
Am

az
on

;re
ce

ip
t 

pa
pe

r;6
/1

7/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
09

41
 1

53
1

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

2.
67

10
09

87
 - 

 C
EN

TR
AL

 T
UR

F 
DB

A 
FL

OR
AT

IN
E 

CE
NT

RA
L 

TU
RF

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
60

27
C-

So
lis

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
29

5.
00

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
92

65
4I

N
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

36
7.

00
10

15
68

 - 
 G

OL
D 

ST
AR

 F
S 

IN
C 

/ S
IM

S 
LP

 
GA

S
11

10
15

99
4

di
es

el
 fu

el
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

45
9.

15

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
99

3
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

1,
62

1.
17

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
95

1
cr

ed
it 

m
em

o
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

(1
,5

70
.3

4)

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
70

87
6

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
1,

94
7.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

08
07

Hy
Ve

e;
ga

s;
7/

12
/2

5;
ca

r
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
33

.2
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
78

49
03

2
Am

az
on

;g
ril

l 
pe

lle
ts

;7
/1

3/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
09

41
 1

53
1

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
46

.9
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

$1
0,

14
2.

58
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

92
08

52
61

6
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;6
/2

4/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

37
8.

81

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

08
52

61
7

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;6

/2
4/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
64

1.
74

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

09
88

17
0

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;7

/1
1/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
92

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$2

,1
13

.0
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

31
61

 - 
 R

&R
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

CO
CD

30
51

59
8

Ov
er

ha
ul

 K
it 

- C
ut

tin
g 

Un
its

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
26

9.
70

10
31

61
 - 

 R
&R

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
CO

CD
30

51
56

1
Re

el
 B

la
de

s
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

1,
73

1.
30

10
31

61
 - 

 R
&R

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
CO

CD
30

49
82

6
M

isc
 R

ep
ai

r P
ar

ts
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

1,
00

2.
89

10
31

61
 - 

 R
&R

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
CO

CD
30

50
09

1
W

as
he

r R
ee

l
Op

en
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

28
.6

3
10

07
82

 - 
 E

AS
T 

M
OL

IN
E 

GL
AS

S 
CO

F-
47

65
2

33
 x

 5
3 

x 
3/

4 
OA

 C
le

ar
 

Lo
w

 E
 A

nn
ea

le
d

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
31

6.
00

10
07

82
 - 

 E
AS

T 
M

OL
IN

E 
GL

AS
S 

CO
04

76
66

gl
as

s
Op

en
07

/2
5/

20
25

07
/2

5/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

60
2.

10
10

78
99

 - 
 A

RT
HU

R 
CL

ES
EN

 IN
C

25
21

0-
00

va
lve

 a
ss

em
bl

y
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

1,
13

4.
63

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

78
06

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

20
.9

7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
44

1
fil

te
r

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
16

3.
86

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
28

6
bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
70

1.
79

10
25

04
 - 

 S
IT

EO
NE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 F

KA
 J

OH
N 

DE
ER

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
ES

15
60

50
03

2-
00

1
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
18

5.
67

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

66
29

68
5

so
le

no
id

 k
it

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
10

4.
11

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

66
20

41
4

ca
rb

ur
et

or
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

65
.9

9

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

66
29

97
8

el
ec

tri
c 

m
ot

or
 c

on
tro

lle
r

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
(3

88
.2

6)

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
59

75
73

7
v-

be
lt 

re
tu

rn
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

(1
34

.0
9)

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

04
20

25
IG

CS
A

Io
w

a 
GC

SA
;m

em
be

rs
hi

p;
7/

4/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 *
**

* 
01

86

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
15

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

09
20

25
FF

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s;

7/
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

**
**

 0
18

6

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
39

1.
81

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

$6
,3

47
.1

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

86
21

Ga
s 

ca
n

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
91

.3
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$9
1.

38
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

61
39

77
Hy

Ve
e;

co
nc

es
sio

ns
;6

/2
0/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
22

.3
9

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

50
57

4
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

52
.0

5

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

50
66

1
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

24
.6

5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
06

27
20

25
Hy

Hy
Ve

e;
co

nc
es

sio
ns

;6
/2

7/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

9.
08

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$1

08
.1

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

42
36

57
68

06
Sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
13

2.
12

10
07

82
 - 

 E
AS

T 
M

OL
IN

E 
GL

AS
S 

CO
F-

47
66

6
gl

as
s

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
60

2.
10

10
31

58
 - 

 P
ER

 M
AR

 S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
36

39
03

4
se

cu
rit

y 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
31

9.
29

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

42
38

02
45

08
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
es

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
13

2.
12

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,1

85
.6

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X7
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
78

.2
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
8.

24
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

09
20

25
Im

4I
m

pr
in

t;P
rin

tin
g;

7/
9/

2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
48

5.
79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
85

.7
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

86
60

98
7

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 6
/3

/2
5 

- 
7/

2/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5.

40

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
26

8
78

77
0-

65
01

1;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
85

1.
84

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
31

8
78

98
0-

65
01

2;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
50

.5
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
37

6
79

19
0-

65
01

0;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
90

3.
11

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
42

9
79

40
0-

65
01

2;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
21

3.
65

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
48

9
79

61
0-

65
02

0;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
27

.6
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

47
65

4
80

24
0-

65
01

6;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

9.
69

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$2
,1

71
.8

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

05
50

10
6

di
sp

en
se

r r
en

ta
l

Op
en

07
/0

4/
20

25
07

/0
4/

20
25

07
/0

4/
20

25
17

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
7.

75
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

78
99

 - 
 A

RT
HU

R 
CL

ES
EN

 IN
C

25
09

7-
00

GS
PP

LS
AN

I5
 5

 y
ea

r 
pl

an
 fo

r i
rri

ga
tio

n 
sy

st
em

Op
en

07
/1

8/
20

25
07

/1
8/

20
25

07
/1

8/
20

25
3,

96
9.

43

10
81

08
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
/W

AS
TE

 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

S 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 IN
C

37
90

04
6T

08
1

Bl
uf

f w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e;
 

7/
1/

25
 - 

7/
31

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
49

4.
69

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
85

78
3

M
on

th
ly 

Fe
e

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
20

0.
86

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
,6

64
.9

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

59
$2

7,
40

6.
53

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
93

23
05

2a
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 6

/1
8/

25
 

- 6
/3

0/
25

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
17

.5
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
93

23
05

2b
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 7

/1
/2

5 
- 

7/
18

/2
5

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
26

.3
1

10
38

32
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

PO
RT

 B
YR

ON
00

07
94

 0
72

5
w

at
er

 &
 s

ew
er

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
27

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
0.

85
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
0.

85
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
22

1
$1

01
,8

99
.0

3
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

22
1

$1
01

,8
99

.0
3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
68

34
52

W
al

m
ar

t; 
ca

m
p 

fo
od

, 
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s;

 
6/

21
/2

5;
 0

86
96

08
2

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
8.

58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

.5
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

79
87

45
2

Am
az

on
; e

du
ca

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s;

 6
/1

6/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

4.
31

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
04

.3
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

35
86

Hy
Ve

e;
 e

ve
nt

 c
at

er
in

g;
 

6/
21

/2
5;

 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

94
0.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

24
05

W
al

m
ar

t; 
ca

m
p 

fo
od

; 
7/

12
/2

5;
 0

86
96

08
2

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
25

.1
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

46
56

W
al

m
ar

t; 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

ev
en

t f
oo

d;
 7

/1
/2

5;
 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
13

9.
74

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
68

23
97

Do
lla

r G
en

er
al

; e
ve

nt
 

fo
od

; 6
/2

1/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
6.

90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
68

34
52

W
al

m
ar

t; 
ca

m
p 

fo
od

, 
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s;

 
6/

21
/2

5;
 0

86
96

08
2

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.0
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$1

,1
24

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

53
73

84
vo

lg
ist

ics
; v

ol
un

te
er

 
da

ta
ba

se
; 7

/6
/2

5;
 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
45

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
49

38
8

Te
ch

so
up

; s
of

tw
ar

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fe
e;

 6
/2

4/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

5C
US

Ad
ob

e;
 g

ra
ph

ics
 

so
ftw

ar
e;

 6
/2

4/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
37

.9
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
6N

Vz
k1

e
Be

 F
un

ky
; g

ra
ph

ics
 

so
ftw

ar
e;

 6
/2

3/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

.9
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

37
49

83
Ad

ob
e;

 g
ra

ph
ics

 
so

ftw
ar

e;
 6

/2
0/

25
; 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
22

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
25

.9
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$1
,3

63
.6

6
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

15
33

67
3

Ke
en

 F
oo

tw
ea

r; 
un

ifo
rm

 s
ho

es
; 

7/
11

/2
5;

 0
57

02
28

9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
61

1.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
W

10
88

64
74

82
M

er
re

ll;
 u

ni
fo

rm
 s

ho
es

; 
7/

4/
25

; 0
57

02
28

9
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

79
8.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
03

13
02

92
M

uc
k 

Bo
ot

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
sh

oe
s;

 7
/4

/2
5;

 
05

70
22

89

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
13

4.
06

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
53

09
85

4
Am

az
on

; b
oo

ts
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 7
/1

1/
25

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
11

6.
38

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
86

37
56

W
ey

co
 G

rp
 S

ho
es

; 
bo

ot
; 7

/7
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
95

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
71

23
99

0
Or

th
of

ee
t; 

ke
ep

er
 

bo
ot

s;
 7

/4
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
13

8.
11

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,8

93
.5

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

80
07

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (2
1)

, a
ni

m
al

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
24

0.
20

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

73
74

an
im

al
 m

ed
ica

tio
n

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
29

.5
0

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
16

88
8

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

ica
tio

n
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

57
.8

8

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
17

62
9

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

24
2.

13

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
85

57
gl

ov
es

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
16

5.
00

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
73

84
-2

02
5

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

73
6.

00

10
79

70
 - 

 M
ID

LA
ND

 P
LA

ST
IC

S 
IN

C
15

90
79

5
pl

as
tic

 s
he

et
 fo

r 
bi

nt
ur

on
g 

br
ee

di
ng

 b
ox

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
12

5.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

62
04

87
84

an
im

al
 m

ed
ica

tio
ns

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
15

9.
43

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
51

26
62

0
Am

az
on

; 5
 g

al
lo

n 
bu

ck
et

s;
 6

/1
8/

25
; 0

83
3

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
73

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
85

45
05

7
Am

az
on

; t
re

at
 b

ric
ks

; 
6/

17
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
89

.9
5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

69
02

9
Am

az
on

; t
ur

tle
 d

oc
k;

 
6/

18
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
81

.5
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
86

42
61

1
Am

az
on

; d
us

t b
at

h 
fo

r 
ch

ick
en

s;
 6

/1
8/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
32

.2
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

41
04

5
Am

az
on

; f
oo

t b
at

h 
m

at
; 6

/1
9/

25
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
40

.9
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

00
20

9
Am

az
on

; n
ai

l p
ol

ish
 

se
t; 

6/
18

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

57
81

7
Am

az
on

; 
th

er
m

om
et

er
s,

 b
ul

bs
; 

6/
18

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
33

0.
53

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

05
02

3
Am

az
on

; m
ar

m
os

et
 

di
et

; 6
/2

3/
25

; 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
76

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

90
65

3
Am

az
on

; c
oo

lin
g 

to
w

el
s;

 6
/1

5/
25

; 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
24

9.
80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

83
46

5
Am

az
on

; u
ns

al
te

d 
pe

an
ut

s;
 6

/2
3/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
48

.9
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

65
05

8
Am

az
on

; p
riv

ac
y 

sc
re

en
s;

 6
/2

4/
25

; 0
83

3
-1

25
0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
17

2.
80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

72
22

2
Am

az
on

; s
to

ra
ge

 b
ag

s;
 

6/
26

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

17
.9

0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
35

52
20

6
Am

az
on

; p
oi

so
n 

ivy
 

ba
r; 

6/
27

/2
5;

  0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
39

.7
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
21

86
61

9
Am

az
on

; t
ur

tle
 d

oc
k;

 
6/

24
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
58

.6
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
22

57
69

Ol
d 

Do
m

in
io

n 
He

m
p;

 
an

im
al

 b
ed

di
ng

; 
6/

23
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

54
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

97
91

46
1

Am
az

on
; t

ub
, h

oo
ks

, 
pa

in
t, 

bo
ttl

e;
 

6/
26

/2
5;

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

5.
68

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
71

41
85

8
Am

az
on

; f
an

, t
ow

el
 

ho
ld

er
; 6

/3
0/

25
; 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
78

6.
14

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
91

59
40

1
Am

az
on

; d
og

 c
ra

te
; 

6/
30

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

10
9.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
59

74
65

2
Am

az
on

; p
oi

so
n 

ivy
 

re
lie

f; 
6/

28
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

3.
39

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
06

40
80

1
Am

az
on

; s
cr

ub
 

br
us

he
s;

 6
/2

4/
25

; 0
83

3
-1

25
0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
39

5.
17

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
23

67
43

8
Am

az
on

; h
an

d 
so

ap
, 

zip
lo

c 
ba

gs
; 6

/1
9/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
23

.1
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

71
22

35
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; r

ai
sin

s,
 

la
dd

er
, s

ta
gg

er
 s

te
ps

; 
6/

23
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
43

.9
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

65
30

69
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; s

al
t 

bl
oc

k,
 b

ro
om

, s
up

pl
ie

s;
 

6/
16

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
20

4.
35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

51
21

W
al

m
ar

t; 
an

im
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 6

/2
4/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
32

.1
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
16

84
83

32
37

Ch
ew

y.
co

m
; b

ird
 fo

od
; 

6/
20

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

45
8.

50

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

61
42

02
5

12
1 

al
fa

lfa
 g

ra
ss

 m
ix 

ha
y

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
92

2.
00

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

52
02

02
5

11
7 

al
fa

lfa
 g

ra
ss

 m
ix 

ha
y

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
89

4.
00

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

50
22

02
8

56
 a

lfa
lfa

 g
ra

ss
 m

ix 
ha

y,
 3

0 
ba

le
s 

of
 s

tra
w

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
58

7.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

40
80

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
50

5.
34

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

38
49

3
cr

ed
it

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
(1

3.
37

)
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

90
44

34
7

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

20
3.

97
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

90
47

79
9

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

50
2.

66
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

90
33

31
9

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

36
1.

45
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

92
22

4
Lo

w
e'

s;
 s

to
ra

ge
 s

he
d-

ca
t h

ou
se

; 7
/1

4/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
50

9.
17

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

87
14

66
2

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 fo

od
 

ba
gs

; 7
/1

1/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
37

9.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

37
01

7
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 fo
od

; 
7/

10
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
27

9.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DU

90
00

1
Co

ve
tru

s;
 s

up
pl

ie
s,

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

; 7
/2

/2
5;

 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
79

0.
05

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DT

82
33

6
Co

ve
tru

s;
 m

ed
ica

tio
ns

; 
6/

23
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

3.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DT

47
80

1
Co

ve
tru

s;
 s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
6/

23
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
47

.2
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

00
21

3
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 fo
od

 
ba

gs
; 6

/1
7/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
36

9.
90

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
Z1

19
63

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
3,

92
6.

75
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

62
29

71
99

ve
t s

up
pl

ie
s,

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
26

4.
06

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
62

24
13

59
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s,
 

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

21
6.

05

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
49

57
04

4
Am

az
on

; p
ar

ro
t f

oo
d;

 
7/

14
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
34

3.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

01
83

4
Am

az
on

; m
as

ks
, 

vit
am

in
s;

 7
/1

4/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
29

3.
80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
53

09
85

4
Am

az
on

; b
oo

ts
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 7
/1

1/
25

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
43

.6
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
71

12
5

Am
az

on
; r

ef
un

d;
 

7/
11

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

(5
2.

84
)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
57

03
46

4
Am

az
on

; s
pi

ce
s,

 s
ee

ds
, 

fa
n;

 7
/1

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
35

6.
85

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
12

66
65

6
Am

az
on

; c
oc

on
ut

; 
7/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
52

.7
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

22
63

6
Am

az
on

; h
os

es
, h

ea
t 

la
m

p,
 li

gh
t; 

7/
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
1,

01
1.

85

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

66
60

2
Am

az
on

; r
ef

un
d;

 
7/

8/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

(2
23

.9
8)

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

68
06

65
9

Am
az

on
; f

lo
or

 
sq

ue
eg

ee
; 7

/8
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
47

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

66
60

2-
1

Am
az

on
; p

ar
ro

t f
oo

d;
 

7/
8/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
33

3.
97

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

43
56

5
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 7

/8
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
23

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
91

19
46

9
Am

az
on

; i
ns

ec
t 

re
pe

lle
nt

; 7
/7

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
19

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
48

56
6

Gl
ob

al
 P

ig
eo

n 
Su

pp
ly;

 
bi

rd
 m

ed
s;

 7
/6

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
10

6.
57

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
06

08
21

1
Am

az
on

; h
os

e,
 b

ro
om

, 
no

zz
le

; 7
/7

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
99

.3
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
94

52
20

5
Am

az
on

; h
ay

; 7
/7

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

67
.8

0

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

20
42

02
5 

RE
PL

16
2 

ba
le

s 
al

fa
lfa

 g
ra

ss
 

m
ix 

ha
y

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

20
9.

00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

55
51

5
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
70

0.
66

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

60
12

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
47

5.
42

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

51
90

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
73

9.
89

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
32

86
72

5
st

al
l r

ef
re

sh
er

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
68

9.
15

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
33

13
21

1
an

im
al

 b
ed

di
ng

, 
vin

eg
ar

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
32

2.
84

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
33

13
71

3
fa

ns
, b

ug
 s

oo
th

er
, 

co
ol

in
g 

to
w

el
s

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
55

1.
22

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
97

91
gl

ov
es

, c
an

 li
ne

rs
, a

ir 
fre

sh
en

er
s

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
33

0.
00

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
62

35
96

36
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

32
.9

3
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

62
24

13
65

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

16
9.

17
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

61
91

66
24

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
, v

et
 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
49

9.
16

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
91

50
73

Ro
de

nt
 P

ro
; f

ro
ze

n 
ra

bb
its

; 7
/1

1/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
94

6.
54

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
66

41
2

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; n

ig
ht

 
cr

aw
le

rs
; 7

/2
/2

5;
 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
75

.7
2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

IN
V2

01
43

6
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
w

or
m

s;
 7

/2
/2

5;
 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
66

7.
88

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V2
01

23
1

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

cr
ick

et
s;

 6
/2

7/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
23

5.
07

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
58

66
2

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; n

ig
ht

 
cr

aw
le

rs
; 6

/1
8/

25
; 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
75

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V2
00

55
2

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

m
ea

lw
or

m
s;

 6
/1

8/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
63

4.
62

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
84

52
4

Lo
w

e'
s,

 tr
as

h 
ca

n,
 li

ds
; 

7/
4/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
19

3.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
83

08
5

Lo
w

e'
s;

 b
ox

 fa
n,

 
m

ist
in

g 
fa

n;
 7

/1
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
51

3.
82

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

29
11

K
Va

nb
ru

w
ae

ne
m

ar
y;

 
sk

in
 s

o 
so

ft;
 6

/1
7/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
59

9.
76

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
VP

-P
67

HH
B2

Y
Vi

st
ap

rin
t; 

ya
rd

 s
ig

ns
, 

st
an

ds
; 6

/2
7/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

1.
11

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
39

34
46

5
Am

az
on

; s
pr

ay
er

s;
 

7/
4/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
18

.7
4

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

10
31

1 
RE

PL
59

 b
al

es
 a

lfa
lfa

 g
ra

ss
 

m
ix 

ha
y,

 4
0 

ba
le

s 
st

ra
w

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
64

8.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

63
90

7
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
43

5.
99

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

68
02

9
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
34

2.
07

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
91

$3
1,

57
1.

83
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

49
84

2
Am

az
on

; s
pr

ay
 p

ai
nt

; 
6/

16
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

.9
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
1.

92
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

93
01

2
Am

az
on

; s
ca

le
; 

6/
20

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

40
.8

7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
65

12
20

0
Am

az
on

; c
ha

irs
, g

lo
ve

 
ra

ck
; 6

/2
5/

25
; 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

2.
97

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

65
02

8
Am

az
on

; c
om

po
st

 b
in

; 
6/

27
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

7.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

31
71

22
35

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; r
ai

sin
s,

 
la

dd
er

, s
ta

gg
er

 s
te

ps
; 

6/
23

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
21

7.
48

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

68
66

02
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; b

ar
n 

fa
ns

; 6
/2

0/
25

; 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
22

2.
42

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

84
61

15
Fa

m
r &

 F
le

et
; h

os
e,

 
cli

pp
er

s,
 c

ha
in

 li
nk

; 
7/

6/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
21

6.
82

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

88
87

02
M

en
ar

d'
s;

 re
fri

ge
ra

to
r; 

6/
18

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

57
1.

04

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
NZ

25
-0

01
W

at
er

la
nd

tu
bs

; t
an

ks
-

ni
le

 m
on

ito
rs

; 6
/2

6/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
2,

00
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$3
,4

88
.6

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

28
.0

0 
- Z

oo
 A

ni
m

al
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
37

87
45

LL
L 

Re
pt

ile
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

y;
 

in
ve

rts
/r

ep
til

es
; 

6/
27

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

7.
84

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

19
5

Bu
gs

nc
yb

rs
p;

 b
ee

tle
s;

 
6/

24
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

7.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
W

C-
92

54
Tw

in
 C

iti
es

a;
 a

xo
lo

tls
; 

6/
26

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

19
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
59

.8
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

01
59

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 E

M
ER

GE
NC

Y 
CE

NT
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

QU
AD

 C
IT

IE
S

15
73

90
ve

t h
ou

rs
 (1

7)
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

2,
29

5.
00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

75
31

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (1
6)

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
2,

16
0.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

75
82

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (9
)

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

21
5.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

77
16

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (8
)

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

08
0.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

77
71

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (4
)

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
54

0.
00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

80
07

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (2
1)

, a
ni

m
al

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
2,

83
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
17

20
7

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

28
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
16

94
6

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

25
6.

50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
12

16
48

9
ve

t t
ec

h 
ho

ur
s

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

6.
50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
14

88
5

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
16

22
3

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

28
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
16

88
8

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

ica
tio

n
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

57
.0

0

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
17

62
9

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

34
2.

00

10
63

36
 - 

 A
NT

EC
H 

DI
AG

NO
ST

IC
S

3-
20

25
06

-
0_

25
80

4
la

b 
w

or
k

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

14
9.

12

10
29

45
 - 

 O
AK

W
OO

D 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
SE

RV
IC

E
26

13
06

ve
t s

er
vic

es
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

14
8.

50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
M

S0
27

85
15

89
1

De
w

al
d 

Ho
rs

es
ho

ei
ng

; 
ho

of
 tr

im
 s

er
vic

e;
 

6/
20

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

17
Te

dg
ar

 C
on

su
lti

ng
; 

en
ric

hm
en

t 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n;
 7

/7
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5,

43
4.

65

10
78

43
 - 

 V
RL

 S
AN

 A
NT

ON
IO

 L
LC

 D
BA

 R
ON

 
A 

BE
RG

ER
 S

OL
E 

M
BR

z3
06

-2
50

72
1-

00
1s

la
b 

w
or

k-
co

lo
bu

s 
m

on
ke

y
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

49
.1

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$1
8,

74
4.

87
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

4-
92

8-
23

78
2

Fe
dE

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g-

la
b 

w
or

k;
 6

/1
6/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
11

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
1.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

24
55

Al
lia

nz
 T

ra
ve

l i
ns

; 
w

or
ks

ho
p-

tra
ve

l 
pr

ot
ec

to
r; 

6/
16

/2
5;

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
42

.2
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
53

15
Am

er
ica

n 
Ai

r; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-s
ea

t 
se

le
ct

io
n;

 6
/1

6/
25

; 
08

33
-1

25
0

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.9
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SV

JI
IQ

Am
er

ica
n 

ai
r; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-fl

ig
ht

; 
6/

16
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
50

7.
37

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

00
13

68
7

BP
Zo

o 
so

cie
ty

; 
w

or
ks

ho
p-

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n;

 
7/

4/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
25

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
74

20
25

AG
A 

Se
rv

ice
 C

o;
 tr

av
el

 
pr

ot
ec

to
r; 

7/
4/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
45

.1
4

10
81

10
 - 

LE
AN

NE
 P

AR
KE

R
m

ile
ag

e2
02

5
m

ile
ag

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
58

.4
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

6
$9

17
.1

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

15
03

38
Ro

ss
 M

ed
ica

l S
up

pl
y,

 
re

nt
al

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t; 

7/
3/

25
; 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
31

.4
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
1.

46
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

66
.0

0 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
71

66
Ot

te
r E

xh
ib

it-
in

st
al

le
d 

ne
w

 p
oo

l p
ip

in
g

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
4,

71
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
,7

15
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

13
6

$6
1,

94
5.

71
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
NA

40
97

62
69

De
ck

er
s 

Ho
ka

; u
ni

fo
rm

-
sh

oe
s;

 7
/1

3/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
32

3.
25

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
54

66
Am

az
on

;re
fu

nd
 u

ni
fo

rm
 

ite
m

s;
 7

/1
3/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
(7

4.
23

)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
35

46
6

Am
az

on
; u

ni
fo

rm
 

ite
m

s,
 s

ig
n 

ho
ld

er
s;

 
7/

3/
25

; 0
42

46
75

9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
19

4.
22

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
43

.2
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

46
41

Am
az

on
; l

am
in

at
in

g 
sh

ee
ts

; 6
/1

8/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
35

.1
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
48

25
5

Am
az

on
; f

ol
de

rs
-a

do
pt

; 
7/

8/
25

; 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

19
.3

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

4.
41

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

79
49

 - 
 V

ER
M

ON
T 

SY
ST

EM
S 

IN
C

VS
01

76
28

Bo
ca

 T
ick

et
s

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
1,

74
0.

00
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

98
16

Am
az

on
; m

ai
le

rs
; 

7/
9/

25
; 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
18

.8
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
35

46
6

Am
az

on
; u

ni
fo

rm
 

ite
m

s,
 s

ig
n 

ho
ld

er
s;

 
7/

3/
25

; 0
42

46
75

9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
18

.9
9

10
79

49
 - 

 V
ER

M
ON

T 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
VS

01
77

35
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ca

rd
 

rib
bo

n
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

33
2.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,1

09
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

43
96

 - 
 _

PE
TT

Y 
CA

SH
--N

IA
BI

 Z
OO

PC
#

18
72

 7
/2

5 
NZ

Ge
ra

ld
 Z

ue
rc

he
r; 

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 
7/

9/
20

25

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
15

0.
00

10
77

67
 - 

 K
 &

 M
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

DB
A 

W
IL

D 
RE

PU
BL

IC
SI

65
27

79
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

1,
86

5.
89

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

65
8

Fa
hl

o;
 g

ift
 s

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 7
/1

0/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
3,

71
4.

60

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
46

4,
44

23
St

ep
he

n 
Jo

se
ph

; g
ift

 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 

7/
1/

25
; 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
3,

54
7.

84

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

IN
46

14
39

4
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

1,
32

4.
80

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

IN
46

14
37

7
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

3,
22

6.
50

10
80

94
 - 

 M
AH

AR
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RI
NG

 D
BA

 
FI

ES
TA

 C
ON

CE
SS

IO
N 

CO
RP

22
56

42
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

2,
70

6.
60

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$1

6,
53

6.
23

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

21
23

46
4

Am
az

on
; c

lo
ck

; 
6/

27
/2

5;
 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
31

.2
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
1.

28
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
76

15
9

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

70
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
76

22
6

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

56
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
76

32
1

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

84
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
76

39
5

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

63
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
76

49
0

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
07

/3
0/

20
25

07
/3

0/
20

25
07

/3
0/

20
25

70
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$3
43

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

85
78

3
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

20
0.

86
10

77
34

 - 
 M

IN
DF

IR
E 

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

21
73

0
25

-N
Z-

01
80

 - 
Re

co
ve

ry
 

Fu
nd

 C
am

pa
ig

n
Op

en
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

2,
11

1.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

72
9

25
-N

Z-
01

75
 - 

Se
as

on
al

 
So

cia
l +

 B
oo

st
ed

 
Ev

en
ts

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

07
/3

1/
20

25
77

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
,0

86
.8

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

21
87

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TE

LE
PH

ON
E 

(F
OR

M
ER

LY
 

NE
TW

OR
K 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GI
ES

)
IN

-
80

01
03

60
29

22
9

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
60

5.
95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

32
02

5
AT

T&
T;

 c
el

l p
ho

ne
s,

 
ba

ck
up

 in
t; 

6/
18

/2
5;

 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
57

9.
36

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

72
5

M
ed

ia
co

m
; i

nt
er

ne
t; 

6/
18

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7
Op

en
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

25
6.

94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

52
71

US
PS

; s
hi

pp
in

g-
ad

op
t; 

7/
8/

25
; 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
6.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,4

48
.2

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

89
82

3
St

ar
bu

ck
s;

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e-

m
ea

l; 
6/

29
/2

5;
 

06
39

21
14

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
10

.8
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

92
02

5
Tr

ip
 L

ou
isv

ille
; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-m

ea
l; 

6/
29

/2
5;

 0
63

92
11

4

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
40

.5
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

16
12

Tr
ip

 K
Y;

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e-

ca
b;

 6
/2

7/
25

; 
06

39
21

14

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.1
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

16
11

Th
e 

Ea
gl

e 
Lo

ui
sv

ille
; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-m

ea
l; 

6/
27

/2
5;

 0
63

92
11

4

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
19

.3
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
26

98
Go

ld
 C

oa
st

; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-m
ea

l; 
6/

26
/2

5;
 0

63
92

11
4

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5.

04

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

62
Go

ld
 C

oa
st

; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-m
ea

l; 
6/

26
/2

5;
 0

63
92

11
4

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.4
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

82
02

5
Tr

ip
 K

Y;
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e-
ca

b;
 6

/2
8/

25
; 

06
36

21
14

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.1
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
63

06
95

Tr
ip

 K
Y;

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e-

ca
b;

 6
/2

6/
25

; 
06

39
21

14

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
34

.1
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

26
51

Th
e 

Be
ll 

W
et

he
r-n

ew
; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-h

ot
el

; 
6/

21
/2

5;
 0

63
62

11
4

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
57

6.
24

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

9
$7

25
.9

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
20

34
94

-
1,

03
49

4-
2

20
34

94
-1

,2
 0

34
94

-2
 - 

10
1 

th
in

gs
 to

 d
o

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

77
2.

35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

82
5

Co
ns

ta
nt

 C
on

ta
ct

; 
en

ew
s 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

 
6/

28
/2

5;
 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
41

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

,1
87

.3
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
20

31
14

9
eq

ui
pm

en
t r

en
ta

l
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

22
.5

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

20
31

14
8

eq
ui

pm
en

t r
en

ta
l

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
22

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

35
65

8
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 7

/5
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
19

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
38

19
Sc

oo
te

rb
ug

; J
un

e 
st

ro
lle

r, 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r %
; 

7/
1/

25
; 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
1,

63
5.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
36

67
Sc

oo
tb

er
bu

g;
 M

ay
 %

 
pe

nn
y 

pr
es

s;
 6

/2
3/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
57

9.
67

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
28

12
85

St
ar

bu
ck

s;
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e-
m

ea
l; 

6/
29

/2
5;

 
06

39
21

14

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
15

.4
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,2

50
.0

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 9

91
.1

2 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
10

31
09

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TI

ES
 C

ON
VE

NT
IO

N 
& 

VI
SI

TO
RS

 B
UR

EA
U

Ja
n/

Fe
b2

5C
on

tr
ib

30
%

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

Op
en

07
/2

5/
20

25
07

/2
5/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
19

,6
75

.3
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
2 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

9,
67

5.
34

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

47
$4

8,
93

6.
78

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

04
26

4
Am

az
on

; s
ho

es
; 

7/
3/

25
; 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
18

9.
95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
40

78
43

5
Am

az
on

; b
oo

ts
; 

7/
3/

25
; 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
14

3.
14

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

030

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

T0
22

0
Fa

rm
 a

nd
 F

le
et

; b
oo

ts
; 

7/
3/

25
; 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
96

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
30

.0
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
24

82
72

pa
pe

r t
ow

el
s,

 to
ile

t 
pa

pe
r

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
94

3.
35

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

47
83

34
11

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

15
6.

90
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
95

43
8

ga
te

 h
in

ge
 s

et
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

49
.9

6
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
94

97
4

w
oo

d
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

53
.0

3
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
94

91
4-

20
25

ra
gs

, b
la

de
s,

 jo
in

t f
ille

r
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

25
1.

21
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
94

59
3

clo
ro

x 
bl

ea
ch

, 
th

er
m

os
ta

t g
ua

rd
,

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
26

2.
09

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

HA
RD

W
AR

E 
IN

C
A4

66
02

4
ke

ys
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

.4
9

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

HA
RD

W
AR

E 
IN

C
A4

64
68

6
re

tu
rn

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
(3

.4
9)

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

HA
RD

W
AR

E 
IN

C
A4

63
70

7
ke

ys
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

38
.8

8
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
16

42
41

9
fu

el
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

1,
30

5.
43

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
11

25
01

2
Am

az
on

; m
ist

er
 fa

n 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s;
 7

/8
/2

5;
 

09
17

41
96

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
56

.9
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

39
42

3
Am

az
on

; P
PE

; 7
/3

/2
5;

 
09

17
41

96
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

26
.7

8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
46

48
20

1
Am

az
on

; P
PE

; 6
/2

6/
25

; 
09

17
41

96
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

69
.7

6

10
25

92
 - 

 _
LO

W
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

98
01

10
 R

EF
D

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

27
.4

9
10

25
92

 - 
 _

LO
W

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
98

10
16

 R
EF

D
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
94

.0
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
03

8
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

ha
sp

s,
 

go
op

 c
le

an
er

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
43

.0
6

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
99

75
so

ap
 d

isp
en

se
r

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
40

.5
5

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
97

95
ca

n 
lin

er
s

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
48

2.
68

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
97

91
gl

ov
es

, c
an

 li
ne

rs
, a

ir 
fre

sh
en

er
s

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
80

1.
14

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
19

$4
,7

00
.3

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

44
47

du
m

p 
tru

ck
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
12

1.
40

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

46
19

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

59
.5

0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

55
48

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

11
.6

8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

031

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
95

29
0

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s-
gu

in
ea

 
pi

g 
do

or
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

93
.8

1

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
59

77
15

4
ga

to
r p

ar
ts

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
27

5.
35

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

48
65

15
29

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lo

ie
s

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
10

7.
72

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

48
89

16
59

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

11
3.

40
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

65
03

41
2

Am
az

on
; l

aw
n 

m
ow

er
 

pa
rts

; 6
/1

9/
25

; 
09

17
41

96

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
14

.5
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
90

47
45

6
Am

az
on

; l
aw

n 
m

ow
er

 
pa

rts
; 6

/1
9/

25
; 

09
17

41
96

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
01

-4
05

25
0

Ha
rri

s 
Go

lf 
ca

rs
; g

ol
f 

ca
rt 

pa
rts

; 7
/2

/2
5;

 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
31

1.
69

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
T9

29
6

Fa
rm

 a
nd

 F
le

et
; l

aw
n 

m
ow

er
 p

ar
ts

; 6
/2

4/
25

; 
06

30
28

08
5

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
16

.8
8

10
25

92
 - 

 _
LO

W
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

99
96

01
 R

EF
D

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

16
.5

5
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
95

78
9

Ea
gl

e 
Ho

us
e 

m
at

er
ia

l
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

69
2.

79
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

38
93

16
ga

to
r p

ar
ts

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
11

.6
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

91
75

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

23
.9

8

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
23

50
3

ze
ro

 tu
rn

 m
ow

er
-p

ar
ts

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
34

.8
0

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

48
73

51
75

bi
nt

ur
on

g 
en

clo
su

re
 

m
at

er
ia

l
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

25
.4

8

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
60

01
84

5
m

ow
er

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

20
8.

48
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

18
$2

,1
53

.7
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

T0
21

9
Fa

rm
 a

nd
 F

le
et

; s
ho

p 
to

ol
s;

 7
/3

/2
5;

 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
55

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
5.

97
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

27
01

3
Do

lla
r G

en
er

al
; 

hy
dr

at
io

ns
; 6

/2
4/

25
; 

09
17

41
96

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
76

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

6.
25

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
15

 - 
 C

ON
SO

LI
DA

TE
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 

DI
ST

RI
BU

TO
RS

 IN
C 

DB
A 

3E
75

52
08

6-
00

ge
ne

ra
to

r a
nn

ua
l 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
40

0.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

032

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
15

 - 
 C

ON
SO

LI
DA

TE
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 

DI
ST

RI
BU

TO
RS

 IN
C 

DB
A 

3E
75

52
08

7-
00

ge
ne

ra
to

r a
nn

ua
l 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
43

0.
00

10
81

05
 - 

 Q
C 

TR
EE

CA
RE

 IN
C

72
32

5
tre

e 
w

or
k

Op
en

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
14

,3
90

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
5,

22
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
82

55
04

4
04

77
0-

37
02

6;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
53

3.
73

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

29
40

0
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
28

.1
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

30
50

6
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
50

2.
28

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

32
86

8
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

5.
42

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

34
82

8
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
22

4.
61

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

34
97

9
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
43

5.
83

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

35
88

4
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
67

9.
39

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

36
38

5
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
28

4.
72

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

45
60

9
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
15

2.
16

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

45
67

1
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
24

.5
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

45
84

1
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
15

7.
74

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

45
89

8
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
69

8.
26

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
01

5
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
25

3.
70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
07

3
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
72

8.
71

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
12

6
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
41

4.
28

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
23

2
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
23

5.
58

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
30

1
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
64

.2
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
85

46
36

0
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 5

/2
9/

25
 

- 6
/2

7/
25

Op
en

07
/1

1/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
13

5.
44

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

033

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
26

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
CO

AL
 V

AL
LE

Y
6/

15
-7

/1
5 

20
25

50
90

09
00

1 
6/

15
-7

/1
5 

se
w

er
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

3,
39

5.
25

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

6/
15

-7
/1

5 
25

50
90

09
00

2 
6/

15
-7

/1
5 

se
w

er
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

3,
77

6.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$1
2,

86
0.

61
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
70

54
di

re
ct

or
's 

ho
us

e-
pl

um
bi

ng
-b

as
em

en
t 

to
ile

t

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
12

5.
00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
68

68
ad

m
iss

io
n 

bo
ot

h 
a/

c 
un

it 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
18

7.
50

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
70

45
ad

m
iss

io
n 

bo
ot

h 
a/

c 
un

it 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
18

7.
50

10
80

91
 - 

 O
'D

EL
LS

 H
EA

TI
NG

 &
 A

IR
 

CO
ND

IT
IO

NI
NG

21
59

59
22

a/
c 

un
it 

re
pa

ir
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

22
8.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$7

28
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

77
66

 - 
 T

HE
 R

EN
TA

L 
GU

YS
1-

52
26

23
bo

om
 li

ft
Op

en
07

/2
9/

20
25

07
/2

9/
20

25
07

/2
9/

20
25

55
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

55
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
26

16
6

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
7/

9/
25

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

25
97

9
m

on
th

ly 
pe

st
 c

on
tro

l
Op

en
07

/1
3/

20
25

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

34
8.

40
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
26

35
3

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l
Op

en
07

/2
2/

20
25

07
/2

2/
20

25
07

/2
2/

20
25

69
.6

8
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
26

50
0

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l
Op

en
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

69
.6

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$5

57
.4

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

63
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

10
07

91
 - 

 E
CO

NO
M

Y 
RO

OF
IN

G 
& 

IN
SU

LA
TI

NG
 C

OM
PA

NY
11

97
4

re
d 

re
st

ro
om

 - 
ne

w
 

ro
of

Op
en

07
/1

3/
20

25
07

/1
3/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
5,

95
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

,9
50

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

75
$4

3,
28

7.
44

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

10
43

00
 - 

 E
ST

ES
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

30
14

.1
4

Ni
ab

i Z
oo

 B
ig

 C
at

 
En

clo
su

re
Op

en
07

/2
8/

20
25

07
/2

8/
20

25
07

/2
8/

20
25

12
6,

68
2.

04

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
26

,6
82

.0
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

26
,6

82
.0

4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

034

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t R

C 
- Z

oo
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

70
 7

/2
5 

NZ
W

ild
lif

e 
Co

m
pu

te
rs

; 
sa

te
llit

e 
ta

g;
 7

/1
/2

02
5

Op
en

07
/2

3/
20

25
07

/2
3/

20
25

07
/2

3/
20

25
1,

91
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,9

10
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t R

C 
- Z

oo
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,9
10

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

27
2

$2
84

,1
25

.6
3

Fu
nd

 1
31

 - 
N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
27

2
$2

84
,1

25
.6

3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

035

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

58
86

5
Na

tio
na

l C
en

te
r f

or
 

Sa
fe

ty
; b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ck

-
em

p;
 7

/8
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

07
/1

6/
20

25
07

/1
6/

20
25

07
/1

6/
20

25
55

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
5.

50
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
5.

50
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
5.

50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

2 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

036

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
86

C1
FB

CB
-0

01
6

Co
lu

m
n 

So
ftw

ar
e;

pu
bl

ica
tio

n;
6/

30
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

03
12

 
14

25

Op
en

07
/3

1/
20

25
07

/3
1/

20
25

06
/3

0/
20

25
30

3.
62

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
03

.6
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

10
80

48
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

 C
OR

P
24

00
25

19
.0

1-
4

Ri
ve

r T
ra

il 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ice

s
Op

en
07

/2
5/

20
25

07
/2

5/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

1,
52

9.
52

10
80

48
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

 C
OR

P
24

00
25

19
.0

1-
3

Ri
ve

r T
ra

il 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ice

s
Op

en
07

/2
5/

20
25

07
/2

5/
20

25
06

/3
0/

20
25

2,
41

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,9

39
.5

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
,2

43
.1

4
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
,2

43
.1

4
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$4

,2
43

.1
4

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

49
7

$3
90

,3
23

.3
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

08
/0

5/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:2
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

3 
of

 3
3

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

07
/0

1/
25

 - 
07

/3
1/

25

037

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


038



039



040



041



042



043



044



RESOLUTION 

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 26 Appropriations 

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in 
the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 26, and 

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a 
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund & 
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve 
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $126,682.04 be transferred from unappropriated 
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following: 

AMOUNT 

 

AMOUNT 

$126,682.04 

APPROPRIATION 

APPROPRIATION 

131-32-35 767.00 
ARPA24-60-767

DESCRIPTION 

 

DESCRIPTION 

Infrastructure over $15,000 

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately. 

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, 
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 19th day of August, 2025. 

Kai Swanson, President 
Forest Preserve Commission 

Karen Kinney, Secretary 
Forest Preserve Commission 

045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



   ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

   MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE  FUND BALANCES 
AND

INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2025 

AND THE FIRST MONTH ENDED JULY 31ST, 2025

086



TABLE OF CONTENTS

JULY, 2025

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION

 Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund 1

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED

 on Investments by Fund 1

087



Rock Island County Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
August 7, 2025 
 
 
TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT: 
 
Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of  
July 31, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of July 
2025, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows: 
  
 FY 2026 interest received in July 2025   $    12,347.00 
 FY 2026 accrual as of July 31, 2025       $  246,131.00   
 
 FY 2025 interest received in July 2024   $     10,556.00        
 FY 2025 accrual as of July 31, 2024     $   191,987.00 
 
The Blackhawk Bank interest rate remains 3.825% (since 12/18/2024). As of August 6, 2025, 
Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.5% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds 
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total). 
 

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024) 
Up to $1 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other 
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025. 

 CBI Bank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal 
due at end of term. 

Principal activated as of 8/6/2025: $ 0.00 Interest paid as of 8/6/2025: $ 0.00 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

  
Nick Camlin 
County Treasurer  
 
NC/se 

088



Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance

130 Forest Preserve $2,250,273.81 $2,195,945.22

131 Niabi Zoo $920,222.92 $1,026,027.15

132 Forest Preserve Retire $211,094.92 $202,586.57

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $361,139.51 $299,325.89

136 Forest Preserve FISSA $211,699.01 $196,924.37

161 Audit Levy $32,107.21 $33,361.42

201 Forest Pres Debt Service $418,085.68 $401,943.69

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $291,094.22 $60,068.88

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $145,249.03 $153,366.36

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $201,856.72 $202,494.82

608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,787.66 $15,835.36

$5,058,610.69 $4,787,879.73

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping

608 Marvin Martin Fund

Grand Total: 11 Funds

201 Forest Pres Debt Service

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins

136 Forest Preserve FISSA

161 Audit Levy

130 Forest Preserve

131 Niabi Zoo

132 Forest Preserve Retire

RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 7/1/2025 - To Date: 7/31/2025

Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description

 user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1  Thursday, August 7, 2025

089



Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits

130 Forest Preserve $5,518.66

131 Niabi Zoo $1,038.73

132 Forest Preserve Retire $531.76

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $902.64

136 Forest Preserve FISSA $447.32

161 Audit Levy $50.13

201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,104.62

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $915.66

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $151.80

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $638.10

608 Marvin Martin Fund $47.70

INTEREST EARNED IN JULY 2025 = $12,347.12

YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $246,130.99

(Please note that all interest in the first month of July, 2025 is prior year interest.)

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping

608 Marvin Martin Fund

Grand Total: 11 Funds

201 Forest Pres Debt Service

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins

136 Forest Preserve FISSA

161 Audit Levy

130 Forest Preserve

131 Niabi Zoo

132 Forest Preserve Retire

RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 7/1/2025 - To Date: 7/31/2025

Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description

 user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1  Thursday, August 7, 2025

090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



  Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

  Name of Park    Illiniwek 
 

  For the Month of July 2025 
 

Grounds Maintenance performed—  Staff continues to mow Illiniwek and Dorrance on a weekly basis.  

Staff has also been mowing and weed eating around the parking lots at Amôwa every other week.  Staff 

mowed two ½ acre areas in the Amôwa west prairie to try to eliminate the invasive reed’s canary grass.  

Staff also mowed the 4 acre prairie at Amôwa west as part of a maintenance mowing to allow the seed 

planted last fall to grow.  Staff also conducted a maintenance mowing at Amôwa east on 3 acres.  Using 

the forestry mulcher staff mowed approximately 5 acres of honeysuckle at Amôwa east.  The Asian 

bittersweet patches that were mowed earlier in the summer were sprayed in August to eliminate this 

invasive species.   

Building Maintenance projects performed—The bathroom at Dorrance flooded two times in July due to 

heavy rains.  Staff cleaned the flood debris and sediment from the bathroom.  Staff replaced the outside 

wall pack light at the office.  Point electric replaced the street light bulb at the camp office with a new 

LED light fixture.  The old high pressure sodium bulb burnt out.   

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— No equipment maintenance this month.     

Trails/General facility conditions—Staff spent 3 days cutting brush and tree limbs along the GRT south 

of Cordova.  Branches and brush were cut back 4’ from the bike path edge and branches trimmed up to 

12’ above the trail surface.  Stichter construction started prepping the bike path with brushing and 

spraying the tack coat but have not done any more work since August 22nd.  Staff had to remove 3 large 

white oaks off the north trail loop at Illiniwek.      

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.   

Incidents—No incidents 

Accidents reports—No accidents in July  

Weather conditions—Above average rainfall 

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities in July.      

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.  

Other misc. notes— The Fish and Wildlife Service has been out several times to conduct insect surveys 

at Illiniwek, Dorrance, and Amôwa forest preserves.  They have not found any rusty patched BB at 

Amôwa but did find them again at Illiniwek along with the American BB.  At Dorrance they discovered 

the lemon cuckoo BB, which is a very rare BB.   

This report was prepared     Mike Petersen     Date_8-04-2025 

103



   
 
 
 

Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

  Name of Park __Loud Thunder __ 
 

  For the Month of _July2025__ 
 

Grounds Maintenance performed--  

• Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles 

• Cleaned pit toilets as needed  

• Wrapped firewood and filled firewood shed 

• Removed hazard trees  

• Remove storm damage on grounds and trails  

• Mowed and string trimmed as needed 

• Tilled horse corral  

• Sprayed all gravel camping pads, parking lots, and dumpster pads with chemical to kill weeds 

• Ground stumps on grounds 

• Replaced signs  

• Filled large holes in horse corral road 

• Filled holes on roads with patch material  

• Pruned branches that were growing into powerlines at Boat Rental 

• Fixed dump station tower  

Building Maintenance projects performed-- 

• Cleaned maintenance shop  

• Replaced light bulbs as needed  

• Cleaned park office as needed  

• Cleaned boat rental buildings weekly 

• Installed two windows on maintenance shop 

Equipment repairs and/or project performed-- 

• Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.   

• Sharpened blades on both JD mowers 

• Fixed electrical issue on boat rental golf cart 

• Performed oil and filter change on 2014 F150 

104



Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to 

horses and bikes due to wet conditions as needed. 

Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of July 2025.  

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of July 2025. 

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of July 2025.  

Weather conditions—The month of July we received a lot of rain with several high wind events.  Grass 

and weeds have been challenging to control this season.  

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Our shelters were used for a couple family events.   

July was a busy month for staff at Loud Thunder.  We had several rain events that dropped 

inches on the preserve.  The heavy rains were associated with high gusty winds on more than one occasion 

and the combination of the two caused several trees to fall down.  We had several power outages 

associated with trees hitting the lines this month.  Thankfully, the power company was very proactive in 

getting power turned back on every time we needed it. High precipitation has kept the weeds and grass 

growing all month. Typically, we will see a week or two this time of year where we can take a break form 

mowing and string trimming to focus on other projects but this has not been the case this July.   

I have received word that River Action Committee (RAC) has awarded $8,000 to Loud Thunder 

for a bridge project on the Sac Fox Trail.  Blackhawk Highway Career Construction Training Program 

(BHCCTP) students will be building the bridge for the District.  This will be a twenty-six-foot bridge that 

will help to ensure safety for users and staff as we maintain this trail.  I am very thankful to both RAC and 

HTCCP for all the support and hard work they have done and helped to facilitate here at Loud Thunder 

through the years.  I will report on the bridge moving forward.   

Early in the month I stopped an ice cream truck near the entrance of the preserve as they were 

intending on driving through all our campgrounds to sell ice cream.  I have turned away several venders 

like this over the years and will continue to do so as our ordinances do not permit private vending on the 

preserve.  I have discussed this issue with Mr. Craver and we both feel that a loud ice cream truck or other 

venders on the preserve who are not permitted do not support our mission.  If we do decide to allow 

vendors moving forward we will follow the proper protocol like we do at our other facilities.  

August looks like it will be a busy month here at the preserve.  Kids are heading back to school, 

the annual 4STA race is approaching, archery permits are available, and I have several projects to work 

on.  The Lake George Boat Rental will be open on weekends only for the duration of the season as all of 

my seasonal workers who staff it are back in the classroom Monday through Friday.  I am hoping the 

weather cools down a bit during August and that the heavy wind and rain events hold off so we can work 

off road a lot.  I look forward to seeing everyone here for this meeting next Tuesday.  

Ben Mills Superintendent 

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area  08/07/25 

105



106



107



Niabi Zoo report for July 2025 

Lee Jackson 

8/7/2025 

• All cathouse work completed. All animals back in their original enclosures.
• Mesh work on Bald eagle exhibit completed on August 7th. Interior work by staff will 

take an additional 4 or 5 days after exterior work is completed.
• We received our ZAA re-accreditation inspection on August 4th and 5th. Preliminary 

inspection report attached. Final report and notice of accreditation status will be given 
in 4 weeks.

• Met with various media outlets to discuss zoo renovation progress and the wildlife 
confiscation network.

• Met with staff to begin discussion for a refresh of the Reptile building.
• Canopy for carousel was delivered on 8/7/25. Instillation will take a couple of days.
• Received 25 pcs of art from a indigenous community in Paraguay that will be sold in our 

gift shop. (see picture at end of report)

 Maintenance department 

• Installed new hydraulic hoses on lift cylinder on dump truck.
• Repaired man door at Camel barn.
• Reinforced ground around Red River Hogs waterers.
• Golf cart #62: installed new carburetor and fuel pump, changed oil and filter, and air filter was

changed out.
• Repaired Giraffe outdoor waterer.
• Repaired cables at Koi pond.
• Caulked bottom of viewing area around the cathouse.
• Repaired zoo keeper mower.
• Gator #71:  Changed oil/filter, spark plugs, and air filter.
• Repaired fence at domestic animals.
• Install screens on air vents in Reptile annex.
• Installed new hinges on doors in Guinea pigs.
• Repaired northeast gate at Biodiversity.
• Repaired electrical outlet on pole at carousel.
• Replaced flow meter on power pump at Rhino.
• Lubed bearings on exhaust motor at Giraffe barn.
• Back flushed return lines on North and West pools at cathouse.
• Assembled and delivered two sheds to cathouse.
• Installed shelving in gift shop.
• Repaired shift door locking mechanism at cathouse den 6.
• Fabricate and installed a secondary containment in Binturong outdoor exhibit.
• Repaired holes on outside of cathouse.
• Ran internet cable at cathouse.
• Cleaned and resealed skylight at Gibbons building.

108



• Repaired rolling gate at camel barn. 
• Trimmed trees at carousel. 
• Replaced pool pump at cathouse. 
• Replaced rotten wood at chicken coop. 
• Replaced ballast in light at Women’s red rest room. 
• Repaired hose on power pump at Rhino barn. 
• Repaired door at Reptile house Rat Snake exhibit. 
• Re-secured hinge on door at Guinea pig exhibit. 
• Repaired waterer at Gibbons. 
• Repair weed whip. 
• Cleaned out gutters at: Reptile house, Painted dogs, and concession stand. 
• Installed new plugs in Gator #74. 
• Installed new wheel on Z-920m zero turn mower. 

 
 
Animal Care Department 
 

• Binturong/Sage will move to the 2 end outdoor habitats at Biodiversity next Wednesday 
 
• Otters have now returned to their habitat once new door was installed. 
• Red Handed Tamarin was reunited with the tamarin group 
• Allie Majetic and Kyle Merzweiller hired on as fulltime keepers. 
•  13 White Spot Assassin Bugs born (our first) 
• Cape Porcupines had a 6th litter with a singleton porcupette born 
• Interns winding down their Summer Season and completed a mini compost project and squirrel 

monkey observation study 
 

 
Education/Events 

• Zoo2U = 190 participants, $630 
o July 21, 2025 KinderCare, 25 participants, $280 
o July 29, 2025 Milan Skip a Long, 15 participants, $350 

• Escape the Zoo = 224 participants, $6285 
o 7/16/25 = 50 participants, $1305 
o 7/30/25 = 63 participants, $2055 

• Tours  
• Zoo Camp total registrants = 150 with total sales at $27,155 

 
Graphics/Website 

• Cat banner graphics designed and sent to Edwards Creative  
• Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram 

o Escape the Zoo x 3 
o Brews with Brunch 
o Breakfast with Giraffe 
o Breakfast with Carnivores 

 

109



Development 

Donations  
Institutional Development - 2025 June 
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# Foundation Donors Amount 
General Donation 1 $30.00 2 $65.00 3 $95.00  

Admission Gifts 7 $193.25     7 $193.25  
Conservation 3 $95.91 1 $25.00 4 $120.91  
Planned Giving/Memorial 1 $25.00     1 $25.00  

Total 12 $344.16 3 $90.00 15 $434.16 
NZ Foundation Reimbursement         0 $0.00  
Institutional Development - 2025 July 
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# Foundation Donors Amount 
General Donation     2 $65.00   $65.00  

Admission Gifts 5 $50.25     5 $50.25  
Adopt 2 $300.00     2 $300.00  

Education          0 $0.00  
Scholarship     1 $675.00 1 $675.00  

Conservation 5 $2,029.03     5 $2,029.03  
Total 12 $2,379.28 3 $740.00 13 $3,119.28 

NZ Foundation Reimbursement         0 $0.00  
 
Conservation 

• BiCAN – 6/2 Meeting. 6/27-28 Backyard Bioblitz at Hauberg, Education tables, 7/25 meeting 
• Painted Dog Research – 6/8, 7/19 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom  

Volunteers 
• Intern 30 day interviews in June 
• Hosted Volunteer movie night on 6/13 
• Hosted Volunteer overnight on 7/2 

Volunteer service report: 
June 2025  Hours Vol # 
 Adult 291.28 17 
Intern 887.58 7 
Junior Zoo Keeper 813.05 52 
Special Event 9.10 1 
Grand total 2,001.02 77 
Paid FTE/hour $20.95   
Value $41,921.37   

 
 
 
 
 
 

July 2025 Hours Vol # 
Adult 235.67 15 
Intern 844.38 6 
Junior Zoo Keeper 921.75 52 
Special Event 13.42 2 
Grand total 2,015.22 75 
Paid FTE/hour $20.95   
Value $42,218.86   

110



GUEST SERVICES  

• GIFT SHOP:
o $51,312
o For the overall month, we were slow and cutting staffing down due to low 

attendance because of heat & rain.
• CONCESSIONS:

o N/A-Need updated sales report for July
• NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 2/$160
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$9752

New/58  Renewed/96
o Funbundle Deposit for JUNE–  Waiting on report
o Zooseum Pass Holders 2025- Sold 1 onsite this month

• CAROUSEL:
o No awning yet, had to close the carousel some days in July due to rain.
o The music receiver is no longer working (old). Purchased a speaker that will play 

music as a temporary fix. In the long term, we need a new outdoor audio system 
that can withstand weather and animals.

• GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-2/$130

• ADOPTS:
o Total Sales Revenue -2/$300
o We ran a July Adopt Special- Purchase one of our $150 adopt packages and 

receive the new 2025 ornament. Trying to boost sales for adopts and ornaments.
• SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o $462
• PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :

o $261.80 July Revenue
• EVENTS:

o Members only night went well. 
We had over 300 members 
attend. It rained a little from 
7-7:10pm, but other than that 
members really enjoyed the night.

• WEBSITE
o N/A

111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118


	2025 07-08 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JULY 08, 2025




